UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF SOUTH DAKOTA
WESTERN DIVISION

THOMAS E. PEREZ, Secretary of Labor,
United States Department of Labor,

Civil Action No.

Plaintiff,

REMODEL KING CONSTRUCTION, INC.,
SCOTT D. SOGGE, and REMODEL KING

)
)
)
)

V. ) COMPLAINT
)
;
CONSTRUCTION, INC. SARSEP PLAN, )
)
)

Defendants.

Plaintiff, Thomas E. Perez, Secretary of Labor, United States Department
of Labor, brings this action against Defendants, Remodel King Construction,
Inc., Scott D. Sogge, and Remodel King Constructi’()n, Inc. Salary Reduction
Simplified Employee Pension Plan (“SARSEP Plan” or “Plan”), pursuant to
Sections 502(a)(2) and 502(a)(5), 29 U.S.C. §§ 1132(a)(2) and 1132(a)(5), of the
Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended, 29 U.S.C. §
1001 et seq. (“‘ERISA”), for appropriate equitable and remedial relief under
ERISA Sections 409 and 502(a)(5), 29 U.S.C. §§ 1109 and 1‘132(a)(5), to enjoin
violations of the provisions of Title I of ERISA, and to obtain other appropriate
relief to redress violations and to enforce the provisions of Title I of ERISA.

JURISDICTION

1. Jurisdiction of this action is conferred upon the Court by ERISA

Section 502(¢)(1), 29 U.S.C. § 1132(¢)(1).




VENUE
2. Venue of this action lies in the United States District Court, for the
District of South Dakota, plirsuant to ERISA Section 502(¢)(2), 29 U.S.C. §

1132(e)(2).
SARSEP PLAN

3. Remodel King Construction, Inc. Salary Reduction Simplified
Employee Pension Plan (SARSEP Plan) is, and at all times hereafter mentioned
was, an employee pension benefit plan within the meaning of ERISA Section
3(2), 29 U.S.C. § 1002(2). The Plan was established by, and at all times
hereinafter mentioned was maintained by, an employer engaged in commerce
or in an industry or activity affecting commerce and is subject to Title I
including Title I, Part 4 of ERISA pursuant to ERISA Sectioné 4(a)(1) and
401(a), 29 U.S.C. §§ 1003(a)(1) and 1101(a). During all times hereinafter
mentioned, the Plan has been administered in Rapid City, South Dakota,

within the jurisdiction of this Court.

DEFENDANTS

4. Defendant Remodel King Construction, Inc. (“‘RKCI?) is, and at all
times hereinafter mentioned was, a South Dakota corporation doing business
within the jurisdiction of this Court. At all times hereinafter mentioned, RKCI
has been an employer and Plan Sponsor with respect to the SARSEP Plan
within the meaning of ERISA Sections 3(5) and 3(16)(B), 29 U.S.C. §§ 1002(5)
and 1002(16)(B). Additionally, at all times hereinafter mentioned, RKCI has

been a fiduciary and a party in interest with respect to the SARSEP Plan within




the meaning of ERISA Sections 3(14) and 3(21)(A), 29 U.S.C. 88 1002(14) and
1002(21)(A). At all times hereinafter mentioned, RKCI has also been the Plan
administrator pursuant to Section 3(16)(A)(ii), 29 U.S;C. § 1002(16)(A)(ii),
because it is the Plan sponsor and the Plan documents do not specifically
designate a Plan administrator.

5. At all relevant times, Defendant Scott D. Sogge was President and
sole owner of RKCI and acted on its behalf with respect to the SARSEP Plan.
At all rele\(ant times, Defendant Scott D. Sogge was a fiduciary and a party in
interest with respect to the Plan within the meaning of ERISA Sections 3(14)
and 3(21)(4), 29 U.S.C. §§ 1002(14) and 1002(21)(A). As the sole owner,
Defendant RKCI has had and exercised discretionary authority, control and
responsibility over Plan management and administration, anci had actual
control over the Plan assets retained in the general account of his company.
During all relevant times, Defendant Scott D. Sogge conducted his job duties
concerning the administration of the SARSEP Plan in Rapid City, South
Dakota, within the jurisdiction of this Court.

0. The SARSEP Plan, as described in paragraph III, above, is joined as
a party defendant pursuant to Rule 19(a) of the Federal Rules of Civil
Procedure solely to assure that complete relief can be granted.

ERISA VIOLATIONS

7. During the period of May 9, 2008, through December 31, 2010,
Defendants RKCI and Scott D. Sogge failed to ensure employee contributions

withheld from employees’ pay were remitted to the SARSEP Plan. Instead, the




Defendants allowed the withheld funds, which became assets of the Plan
pursuant to the Department of Labor Regulation at 29 C.F.R. § 2510.3102, for
uses unrelated to the Plan.
8. As a result of their respective positions and actions, Defendants,
RKCI and Scott D. Sogge, were fiduciaries with respect to the Plan, and they
each violated the provisions of ERISA in that they respectively:
(a)  Failed to discharge their duties with respect to the Plan solely in
the interest of the participants and beneficiaries and for the exclusive
purpose of providing benefits to participants and their beneficiaries in
violation of Section 404(a)(1)(A) of ERISA, 29 U.S.C. § 1104(a)(1)(A);
(b)  Failed to discharge their duties to the Plan with the care, skill,
prudence and diligence under the circumstances that a prudent person
acting in a like capacity and familiar with such matters would use in the
conduct of an enterprise of a like character and with like aims in
violation of Section 404(a)(1)(B) of ERISA, 29 U.S.C. § 1104(a)(1)(B);
() Caused the Plan to engage in transactions which they knew or
should have known constituted a direct or indirect transfer to, or use by
or for the benefit of, a party in intereét, assets of such plan in violation of
Section 406(a)(1)(D) of ERISA, 29 U.S.C. § 1106(a)(1)(D);
(d)  Dealt with the assets of the Plan in their own interests or for their
own accounts in violation of Section 406(b)(1) of ERISA, 29 U.S.C. §
1106(b)(1); |

(e) Engaged in transactions involving the Plan on behalf of a party




whose interests were adverse to the interests of such plan and the

interests of its participants and beneficiaries in violation of Section

406(b)(2) of ERISA, 29 U.S.C. § 1106(b)(2); and

6] Caused the assets of the Plan to inure to the benefit of the

Employer and Plan Sponsor aﬁd failed to hold Plan assets for the

exclusive purposes of providing benefits to participants in the Plan and

their beneficiaries in violatidn of Section 403(c)(1) of ERISA, 29 U.S.C.

§1103(o)(1).

0. The violations occurred in, but were not limited to, the following
Plan transactions: failing to remit employees’ contributions withheld from
employees’ wages, and thus, Plan assets to the SARSEP Plan; permitting RKCI,
a party in interest, to use Plan assets for its own benefit and other non-Plan
purposes; and failing to properly administer the SARSEP Plan for the exclusive
purpose of providing benefits to parficipants and beneficiaries and defraying
reasonable expense of administering the Plan.

10.  The fiduciaries’ violations resulted in:

(@)  $33,866.40 in employees’ contributions withheld from employees’

wages not being remitted to the SARSEP Plan; and

(b)  Lost opportunity costs to the SARSEP Plan that as of March 7,

2014, have accrued using the underpayment rate specified in Internal

Revenue Code Section 6621(a) in the amount of $5,937.92.

DIRECT LIABLITY

11.  As aresult of engaging in breaches of its fiduciary responsibilities,




obligations, or duties, and by engaging in transactions prohibited by ERISA, as
described in paragraphs 7 through 10 of this Complaint, Defendants, RKCI and
Scott D. Sogge, have caused the SARSEP Plan to suffer financial losses for

which they are jointly and severally liable pursuant to ERISA Section 409(a), 29

U.S.C. § 1109(a).
CO-FIDUCIARY LIABILITY

12.  Pursuant to the provisions of ERISA Section 405, 29 U.S.C. §
1108, Defendants, RKCI and Scott D. Sogge, fiduciaries with respect to the
Plan, are personally liable for the breaches of fiduciary responsibility set forth
in paragraphs 7 through 10, above, committed by their co-fiduciaries with
respect to the Plan.

WHEREFORE, cause having been shown, Plaintiff, Secretary of Labor
prays that this Court:

1. Permanently enjoin Defendants RKCI and Scott D. Sogge from
violating the provisions of ERISA;

2. Order Defendants RKCI and Scott D. Sogge to restore all losses to
the SARSEP Plan, with interest thereon, resulting from their breaches of
fiduciary obligations, to correct all prohibited transactions, and if necessary, to
offset any claims or benefits which they may have against or with the SARSEP
Plan against the amount of losses, including lost opportunity costs, resulting
from their violations;

3. Award plaintiff costs of this action; and

4. Provide such other remedial relief as may be appropriate.




Dated this @L{A{iay of May, 2014.

M. PATRICIA SMITH
Solicitor of Labor

JAMES E. CULP
Regional Solicitor

JOHN RAINWATER
Associate Regional Solicitor

ROBERT A. GOLDBERG
Counsel for ERISA

ALICIA A.W. TRUMAN

Trial Attorney

Office of the Solicitor

1244 Speer Boulevard, Suite 515
Denver, CO 80204

Telephone: (303) 844-1745
‘Facsimile: (303) 844-1753
Direct Line: (303) 844-0975
truman.alicia.a@dol.gov

BRENDAN V. JOHNSON
United States Attorney

(ol sblsimprs Dt

CHERYL SCHREMPP DUPRIS
Assistant U.S. Attorney

225 South Pierre Street, Suite 337
Pierre, SD 57501

(605) 224-5402
Cheryl.Dupris@usdoi.gov
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
District of South Dakota

Thomas E. Perez, Secretary of Labor,
U.S. Department of Labor,

Plaintiff(s) \ -
V. Civil Action No. / L- )j
Remodel King Construction, Inc.,
Scott D. Sogge, and
Remodel Construction, Inc. SARSEP PLAN

Defendant(s)
SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address) Remodel King Construction, Inc.
1221 E. Fairmont Boulevard
Rapid City, SD 57701

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:  Cheryl Schrempp DuPris

Assistant United States Attorney,
United States Attorney's Office
P.O. Box 7240

Pierre, SD 57501

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.
Ty

CLERK " pOURT

Date: 5”” é ’ / L/ b A ’//”L,e / / ﬂ& < ){’ W

VVVVV / Szgnaifff/ef’fg erk or Deputy Clerk




AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
District of South Dakota

Thomas E. Perez, Secretary of Labor,
U.S. Department of Labor,

Plaintiff(s) L
v, Civil Action No. /4543533
Remodel King Construction, Inc.,
Scott D. Sogge, and
Remodel Construction, Inc. SARSEP PLAN

Defendant(s)
SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address) Scott D. Sogge
919 Franklin Street
Rapid City, SD 57701

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:  Cheryl Schrempp DuPris

Assistant United States Attorney,
United States Attorney's Office
P.O. Box 7240

Pierre, SD 57501

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint,
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

Date: »5” é / L//

7 Signaturep]?ém\%r Deputy Clerk
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
District of South Dakota

Thomas E. Perez, Secretary of Labor,
U.S. Department of Labor,

Plaintiff(s)
V.

Civil Action No. / L/ 150 573

Remodel King Construction, Inc.,
Scott D. Sogge, and
Remodel Construction, Inc. SARSEP PLAN

Defendant(s)
SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address) Remodel King Construction, Inc. SARSEP Plan
P.O. Box 9171
Rapid City, SD 57709

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:  Cheryl Schrempp DuPris

Assistant United States Attorney,
United States Attorney's Office
P.O. Box 7240

Pierre, SD 57501

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

Date: )~ (0/ L/ i///Lé, Emys 7/ Lliiy e e

L uSignature«ff/Cler@r beﬁzlﬁ} Clerk
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